
 

Ffon/Tel: 01656 643643 Facs/Fax:01656 668126  Ebost/Email: talktous@bridgend.gov.uk 

Negeseuon SMS/SMS Messaging: 07581 157014 Twitter@bridgendCBC  Gwefan/Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk 

Cyfnewid testun: Rhowch 18001 o flaen unrhyw un o’n rhifau ffon ar gyfer y gwasanaeth trosglwyddo testun 

Test relay: Put 18001 before any of our phone numbers for the text relay service 

Rydym yn croseawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod I ni os yw eich dewis iaith yw’r Gymraeg 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh. 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich dewis 
iaith. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh. 

 
 Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief Executive’s Directorate 

Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 / 643694 / 643513 
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

 
Ein cyf / Our ref:       

Eich cyf / Your ref:       
 

Dyddiad/Date: Dydd Mercher, 12 Chwefror 2025 

 
Annwyl Cynghorydd,  
 
PWYLLGOR Y CABINET CYDRADDOLDEB 
 
Cynhelir Cyfarfod Pwyllgor Y Cabinet Cydraddoldeb Hybrid yn Siambr y Cyngor - Swyddfeydd 
Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, CF31 4WB / O Bell trwy Timau Microsoft ar Dydd 
Mercher, 19 Chwefror 2025 am 10:00. 
 
AGENDA 

 
1 Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

 
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau. 
 

2 Datganiadau o fuddiant 
 

Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau / 
Swyddogion yn unol â darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y 
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008. 
 

3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion         3 - 6
 

I dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 06/11/24.  
 

4 Diweddariad ar Waith Cydraddoldeb mewn Ysgolion 
(Blwyddyn Ysgol 2023-2024)        7 - 18
 
 
 
 
 

  

Public Document Pack

mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


5 Materion Brys 
 

I ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn y 
dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol â Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r Rheolau 
Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad. 
 
 

Nodyn:  Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod Hybrid a bydd Aelodau a Swyddogion mynychu trwy Siambr y 
Cyngor, Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr / o bell Trwy Timau Microsoft. 
Bydd y cyfarfod cael ei recordio i’w drosglwyddo drwy wefan y Cyngor.  Os oes gennych unrhyw 
gwestiwn am hyn, cysylltwch â cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01656 643148 / 
643694 / 643513 / 643159.  
 
Yn ddiffuant 
K Watson 
Prif Swyddog, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddio, AD a Pholisi Corfforaethol 
 
 
 
Dosbarthiad: 
 
Cynghorwr: 
 
A R Berrow 
E L P Caparros 
P Davies 
M J Evans 
N Farr 
P Ford 
J Gebbie 
W R Goode 
D M Hughes 
M Jones 
M Lewis 
J Llewellyn-Hopkins 
RL Penhale-Thomas 
JC Spanswick 
A Wathan 
AJ Williams 
HM Williams 
E D Winstanley 



PWYLLGOR Y CABINET CYDRADDOLDEB - DYDD MERCHER, 6 TACHWEDD 2024 

 

COFNOD O BENDERFYNIAD CYFARFOD O’R PWYLLGOR Y CABINET CYDRADDOLDEB A GYNHALIWYD HYBRID IN THE COUNCIL 
CHAMBER - CIVIC OFFICES, ANGEL STREET, BRIDGEND, CF31 4WB AR DYDD MERCHER, 6 TACHWEDD 2024 10:00 
 

Presennol 
 

Y Cynghorydd N Farr – Cadeirydd  
 
M J Evans M Lewis JC Spanswick  
 
 

Presennol – O Bell  
 
A R Berrow P Davies D M Hughes M Jones 
RL Penhale-Thomas A Wathan AJ Williams HM Williams 
E D Winstanley    
 
 
Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb 
 
Y Cynghorydd J Gebbie, Y Cynghorydd R Goode, Paul Miles 
  
Swyddogion: 
 
Carys Lord Prif Swyddog - Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid 
Zoe Edwards Rheolwr Ymgynghori, Ymgysylltu a Chydraddoldebau 
Kirsty Williams Rheolwr Partneriaethau a CSP 
Lindsay Harvey Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol - Addysg, Blynyddoedd Cynnar a Phobl Ifanc 
Michael Pitman Swyddog Cymorth Technegol – Gwasanaethau Democrataidd  
Mark Galvin Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau 
Oscar Roberts Prentis Gweinyddu Busnes - Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 3



PWYLLGOR Y CABINET CYDRADDOLDEB - DYDD MERCHER, 6 TACHWEDD 2024 

 

Datganiadau o Fuddiant 
 
Gwnaeth y Cynghorydd Ross Penhale-Thomas ddatganiad o fuddiant personol gan ei fod yn gyflogedig gan elusen tai sy'n arbenigo mewn 
cydraddoldeb, amrywiaeth a   
Chynhwysiant 
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Winstanley fuddiant yn eitem 5 gan ei bod yn gweithio i AWEN, sydd wedi cyfrannu at fentrau sydd wedi creu rhan o'r 
adroddiad. 
 
 

51. Cymeradwyo Cofnodion 
 

 

Penderfyniad 
 

PENDERFYNWYD: Y dylai'r Pwyllgor dderbyn cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd 17.07.2024 fel rhai cywir. 

Dyddiad y Penderfyniad 
 

6 Tachwedd 2024 

 
 

52. Adroddiad Blynyddol Cydlyniad Cymunedol 
 

 

Penderfyniad 
 

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Partneriaeth a CSP yr adroddiad hwn sy'n manylu ar y gwaith sydd wedi'i wneud o 
fewn Bae'r Gorllewin ar brosiectau er mwyn cynyddu cydlyniad cymunedol drwy ymwybyddiaeth, 
atgyfnerthu perthnasoedd rhwng cymunedau a chyrff cyhoeddus a darparu hyfforddiant.  
 
Cododd Aelodau'r Pwyllgor gwestiynau am bynciau gan gynnwys: 

 Y rhesymeg y tu ôl i swydd agored Swyddog Cydlyniad Cymdeithasol a grybwyllir yn yr adroddiad, 
yn dilyn secondiad i Gyngor Abertawe. 

 Mesur llwyddiant meini prawf a gwerth ychwanegol. 

 Annog cyfranogiad. 

 Ymatebion i densiynau yn y gymuned ac aflonyddwch cyhoeddus. 
 
Aed i'r afael â'r cwestiynau hyn gan y Prif Swyddog - Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid a'r Rheolwr Partneriaeth 
a CSP, gan nodi'r angen i gydbwyso'r angen am ddatblygu gweithwyr gydag anghenion y sefydliad i staffio 
rolau presennol a chan fynegi dymuniad i weithio ar draws timau er mwyn sicrhau bod unrhyw adborth a 
gwelliannau yn gallu cael eu rhoi ar waith. 
 

P
age 4



PWYLLGOR Y CABINET CYDRADDOLDEB - DYDD MERCHER, 6 TACHWEDD 2024 

 

PENDERFYNWYD: Nododd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad, gan holi, yn ogystal a allai Heddlu De Cymru fynychu 
cyfarfod yn y dyfodol er mwyn trafod ymhellach faterion ynghylch diogelu cymunedau rhag camwybodaeth 
posib ac anhrefn. 
 

Dyddiad y Penderfyniad 6 Tachwedd 2024 

 
 

53. Adroddiad Blynyddol y Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 
 

 

Penderfyniad 
 

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog - Cyllid, Perfformiad a Newid er mwyn diweddaru'r Pwyllgor ar y cynnydd a 
wnaed er mwyn symud amcanion Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol y Cyngor yn eu blaen. 
 
Gofynnodd yr Aelodau gwestiynau ynghylch pynciau megis: 

 Eglurder ynghylch manylion y tu ôl i'r amcanion unigol. 

 Amserlen ar gyfer cwblhau rhannu'r E-Ddysgu Cydraddoldeb ac Amrywiaeth i 'r holl staff. 

 Unrhyw ddiweddariadau ynghylch y Protocol Gofalwyr a ddatblygwyd o ddeddfwriaeth y 
llywodraeth yn ganolog. 

 P'un ai a ellid dwyn cymhariaeth rhwng demograffeg Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr ac ystadegau nodweddion 
gwarchodedig yn erbyn gweithlu Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr ac Aelodau 
etholedig. 

 Casglu data a dadansoddi arolygon bodlonrwydd a gynhaliwyd gan swyddogion. 

 Cyfraddau ymgyrraedd a chyfranogi ymgynghoriadau cyhoeddus. 

 Cymorth a gynigir i ysgolion ac athrawon o fewn Sir Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr. 

 Y rhesymau dros golledion o ran staff ac isadeiledd er mwyn casglu data ar staff yn gadael. 

 Data am gynlluniau gweithredu o'r flwyddyn flaenorol. 
 
Ymatebwyd i'r ymholiadau yma gan y Cadeirydd, y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol - Addysg, Blynyddoedd 
Cynnar a Rheolwr Partneriaethau a CSP a'r Rheolwr Pobl Ifanc c Ymgynghori ar Ymgysylltu a 
Chydraddoldeb, gan nod y byddai'r adran Adnoddau Dynol mewn gwell sefyllfa i ateb rhai o'r cwestiynau a 
ofynnwyd, a chan ymrwymo i roi ystyriaeth i awgrymiadau ynghylch sut y gellir fframio a dadansoddi data 
yn ychwanegol wrth symud ymlaen. Yn ogystal, ceisiwyd sicrhau manylion pellach am ffigyrau ysgolion 
oedd heb fod yn cynnwys ysgolion, ac yn eu cynnwys yn dilyn y cyfarfod yn ogystal â cheisio sicrhau 
atebion gan AD ynghylch cwestiynau nad oedd modd eu cyflwyno iddynt yn ystod y cyfarfod. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD: Nododd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad. Cafodd pryderon ynghylch hygyrchedd at fanylion yr 

P
age 5



PWYLLGOR Y CABINET CYDRADDOLDEB - DYDD MERCHER, 6 TACHWEDD 2024 

 

adroddiad hefyd eu codi gan y Pwyllgor. 
 

Dyddiad y Penderfyniad 6 Tachwedd 2024 

 
 

54. Diweddariad Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-hiliol 
 

 

Penderfyniad 
 

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Partneriaethau a CSP yr adroddiad hwn yn diweddaru'r Pwyllgor ar gamau er mwyn 
rhoi amcanion Gwrth-hiliol y Cyngor ar waith, gan nodi angen oedd wedi'i hadnabod er mwyn mynd 
ymhellach yn y flwyddyn a aeth heibio a chan ganolbwyntio ar sawl prif faes polisi i sicrhau bod Cymru yn 
Wrth-hiliol erbyn 2030. Roedd y fenter hon hefyd yn golygu gweithio ochr yn ochra gydag amrywiol dimau 
eraill o fewn y Cyngor yn ogystal â phartneriaid allanol. 
 
Gofynnodd y Cynghorwyr gwestiynau am yr Ap Streetsnap a'r costau ychwanegol oedd ynghlwm wrth yr 
amcanion. Cawsant eu hateb gan y Rheolwr Partneriaeth a CSP, gan grybwyll y gall sefydliadau 
rhanbarthol megis Tîm Cydlyniant Cymunedol Bae'r Gorllewin fod o gymorth mawr er mwyn sicrhau bod 
cymunedau'n gynhwysol ac yn groesawgar. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD: Nododd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad. 

Dyddiad y Penderfyniad 6 Tachwedd 2024 

 
 

55. Eitemau Brys 
 

 

Penderfyniad 
 

Dim. 

Dyddiad y Penderfyniad 6 Tachwedd 2024 

 
 
 
 
Er mwyn edrych ar y drafodaeth bellach a gafwyd ar yr eitemau uchod, cliciwch y ddolen hon.  
  
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11:19.  

P
age 6

https://youtu.be/95BNPfmONgo


 
 

Meeting of:  
 

CABINET COMMITTEE EQUALITIES 
 

Date of Meeting:  
 

19 FEBRUARY 2025 
 

Report Title:  

 

UPDATE ON EQUALITIES WORK WITHIN SCHOOLS 

(SCHOOL YEAR 2023-2024) 

 
Report Owner / 
Corporate Director:  
 

CHIEF OFFICER - FINANCE, HOUSING AND CHANGE 

Responsible 
Officer:  

 
SUE ROBERTS 

GROUP MANAGER (SCHOOLS) 
 

Policy Framework 
and Procedure 
Rules:  

There is no impact on the policy framework or procedure 
rules. 

Executive 
Summary:  
 

This report provides an update on the Education, Early 
Years and Young People Directorate’s response to racial 
and/or discriminative incidents within schools. 
 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Cabinet Committee Equalities (CCE) with 

information on racial and/or discriminative incidents within schools, as monitored 
using the Racist Incident Report Form.   
 

1.2 The report will also outline how the local authority has improved communication with 
schools around reporting incidents of discrimination, along with information on good 
practice within schools.   
 

2. Background 
 
2.1  On 18 March 2019, all schools were sent guidance on reporting racist incidents within 

schools.  Guidance included notifying the local authority of racial incidents as well as 
notification to the police where incidents were recorded as a hate crime.  Incident 
Report Forms were sent to the Equalities mailbox for recording purposes, and details 
are annually reported. 

 
2.2  In the school year 2022-2023, 43 incidents of discrimination were reported by schools 

across the county borough.  Out of the 43 incidents, 28 were reported by secondary 
schools, 14 by primary schools and 1 by a special school. 

 
2.3 The majority of reported incidents were recorded as verbal abuse or insults (31 

incidents). 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 
 

2.4 The most common age range of the perpetrator was between 11 to 14 years (25 
incidents), while in 37 out of the 43 incidents, the perpetrator was male.  In 40 of the 
incidents, the perpetrator was recorded as White British. 

 
2.5  The most common age range of the victim (where the data was provided) was 

between 12 to 14 years (8 incidents), while in 3 out of the 43 incidents, there was no 
identified victim.   

 
2.6 As an overall analysis of the data, the level of reporting incidents of discrimination is 

low across schools in Bridgend. 
 
2.7 In October 2023, a new online format for reporting incidents of discrimination in 

schools was introduced.  The new format was aimed at making the process easier 
and more efficient for schools, with the hope of increasing reporting across Bridgend 
to gain a more accurate analysis of the situation.  Completed forms would still be sent 
through to the Equalities team and the person completing the form would receive a 
portable document format (pdf) copy of the form once it was submitted. 

 
2.8 Following the Cabinet Committee Equalities meeting on 8 November 2023, it was 

agreed that the local authority would provide an update about the responses to 
incidents of discrimination and highlight good practice taking place.   

 
2.9 In April 2024, the Education, Early Years and Young People (EEYYP) Directorate 

established the EEYYP Equalities Group.    
 
2.10 The group is responsible for advocating the need to report incidents and for sharing 

good practice taking place in schools across Bridgend with an aim of supporting 
schools in reducing the levels of discriminatory behaviour. 

 
2.11 This group consists of local authority officers across different directorates and 

headteacher representatives and pupils are invited to share good practice.  
 
2.12 There are strong links to other forums around this agenda, including Community 

Safety Partnership, Cwm Taf Morgannwg Safeguarding Board and Public Service 
Board (PSB). 

 
3. Current situation / proposal 
   
3.1  In the school year 2023-2024, there were 67 reported incidents of discrimination by 

schools across the county borough.  There was an increase in the number of reported 
incidents from the previous year, from 43 to 67 (please see Appendix A). 

 
3.2 Out of the 67 reported incidents, 28 came from primary schools and 35 came from 

secondary schools.  The other four incidents came from one special school. 
 
3.3 The following table identifies the protected characteristic that was discriminated 

against (please note some incidents have more than one protected characteristic):  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4  Incidents have been recorded by age of perpetrator and age of victim:  
 

 
 

In six separate incidents, there were two perpetrators, and in one incident there were 
three perpetrators.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In four separate incidents there was more than one victim.  On 11 occasions, there 
were no identified victims because the perpetrator did not aim the discriminatory 
language towards an individual.  In six of the incidents the victim was the teacher. 

 
3.5  Where the gender of the perpetrator was stated, 64 were male and 11 were female.   
 
3.6  Where the gender of the victim was stated, 43 were male and 19 were female.  

Protected characteristic Number of incidents 

Race/ethnicity 60 

Sexual orientation 7 

Gender reassignment 4 

Disability 1 

Religion/belief 1 

Page 9



 
 

 
3.7  In 52 out of the 67 incidents, verbal abuse was directed at the victim.   
 
3.8 Incidents took place in the following locations (please note some incidents had more 

than one location): 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
3.9  The following are examples of the support schools put in place following the incident 

of discrimination: 
 

• emotional support;  

• restorative justice; 

• phone call to perpetrators parents; 

• phone call to victim parents; 

• Show Racism the Red Card training/workshops; 

• Diversity and Anti-Racism Professional Learning (DARPL); 

• engagement with Hate Crime Officer; 

• met with Wellbeing Team; 

• advice from Schools In-Reach Emotional Wellbeing Service (SHINE); 

• anger management session; and 

• Early Help referral. 
 
3.10 The data from the 2023-2024 school year reported incidents of discrimination was 

discussed during the EEYYP Equalities Group meeting in October 2024, where two 
headteachers provided their opinion on the data.  The general consensus from the 
group was that despite a rise in reported incidents from the previous year, schools 
were still underreporting.  The 28 reported incidents from primary schools came from 
14 schools (29% of the total number of primary schools in Bridgend) and the 35 
reported incidents from secondary schools came from 5 schools (56% of the total 
number of secondary schools in Bridgend). 

3.11 Following further discussions with headteacher representatives, it was agreed that 
an equalities workshop would be provided at a Team Bridgend meeting. 

3.12 In November 2024, an equalities agenda item at Team Bridgend was provided to 
primary headteachers.  The agenda item covered the following areas: 

• feedback on reported discriminative incidents in schools during the 2023-2024 
school year; 

• discussion on current reporting process and discrimination incidents within 
schools; and 

• the sharing of good practice from the headteacher at Cefn Glas Infant School. 

Location Number of incidents 

Classroom 28 

Playground 22 

Corridor 5 

Social media/online 4 

School transport 4 

Canteen/dinner hall 4 

Multiple locations 2 

Changing rooms 1 

Page 10



 
 

3.13  Key information from the presentation was also provided to primary deputy 
headteachers during the Deputy Headteacher Network meeting in November 2024 
and to secondary and special school headteachers during the Bridgend Association 
of Secondary Headteachers (BASH) meeting on 31 January 2025. 

3.14 The following points were raised as a result of these meetings: 

• a general consensus that the current data for reported incidents of 
discrimination across Bridgend does not reflect what is being experienced in 
schools, as headteachers reported they were seeing more incidents of 
discrimination that was being reported to the local authority; 

• some headteachers and deputy headteachers were unaware of the new 
online format for reporting incidents, but agreed the online form was an easier 
and more efficient way of reporting incidents; 

• elements of the online form can be improved, for example re-wording the 
question of ‘what has been done following an incident?’, as quite often steps 
have yet to be put in place; 

• access to the online form can be problematic due to issues with accessing it 
via the intranet; 

• some headteachers were apprehensive about reporting incidents due to the 
question of providing the perpetrators and victims’ names; 

• a request for more guidance about the threshold for reporting incidents of 
discrimination; and 

• a request for further professional learning about how to develop anti-
discriminatory practice in schools. 

3.15 Feedback from all meetings has been shared with members of the Education, Early 
Years and Young People Directorate (EEYYP) Equalities Group and the following 
actions have been agreed: 

• feedback from headteachers on changes to the online form will be 
implemented in collaboration with the Experience and Improvement Team;  

• the link to the form will be provided as a regular item in the Monday mailshot 
to schools to improve access to the form; 

• schools will be encouraged to share good practice through the EEYYP 
Equalities Group; and 

• further professional learning is to be arranged in the spring or summer term 
2025.  This will most likely be through DARPL. 

3.16 Several schools in Bridgend have engaged with DARPL to support professional 
practice in tackling and reporting racism, developing anti-racist cultural shifts, and 
exploring commitment, actions, and strategy at all levels of the workforce. 

 
 3.17 DARPL presented at the Primary Deputy Headteacher Network in March 2024 and 

their updates have been shared through the mailshot and across all of our primary 
and secondary networks.  

 
3.18  The DARPL Advocacy Network (DAN) has recently been established, which is a 

national and global community of practice for learning organisations who are 
committed to progressive anti-racist leadership through an embedded whole learning 
organisation approach.  DAN supports and facilitates the development and sharing 

Page 11



 
 

of excellent anti-racist practice.  Two of our schools have committed to join this 
network, while a further six have expressed an interest.  

 
3.19 A number of leaders within schools have completed (or are in the process of doing 

so) the DARPL Enhanced Leadership training. 
 
3.20 By January 2025 a total of 17 schools in Bridgend have currently signed up to the 

‘Show Racism the Red Card's Creative Competition 2025’.  There is potential for 
more schools to engage with the project. 

 
Central South Consortium updates 

3.21 Central South Consortium has a comprehensive programme of professional learning 
for all practitioners and governors in the region to ensure they are able to engage with 
learning, teaching, and leadership development at no cost to the schools.  The 
professional learning programme and all resources are developed to fulfil the vision 
of Central South Consortium and ‘Empowering schools to improve outcomes for all 
learners’.  Equity requires that Central South Consortium ensure they take account 
of and respond to the unique range of needs, circumstances and backgrounds of 
individuals and groups of learners within the region and each local authority. 

3.22 Central South Consortium provide a range of professional learning opportunities for 
schools and practitioners to support the development of curriculums in school and 
meet the mandatory aspects of the curriculum for Wales, including meeting the four 
purposes of the curriculum and ensuring there is a broad and balanced curriculum 
offer for all pupils.   

3.23 Central South Consortium has launched a new area of their website, ‘High Standards 
and Aspirations: Equity and excellence for all’.  The resource provides a repository of 
professional learning opportunities, guidance materials, self-evaluation tools, and the 
sharing of school practice in the three key areas:   
  

• Curriculum, teaching and learning;   

• Well-being, care, support and guidance; and  

• Leading and improving.  
 

3.24 Over the forthcoming months, Central South Consortium will continue to develop the 
resources in partnership with schools and local authorities.  The resources aim to 
support schools to evaluate their provision, identify areas to be further developed and 
share valuable practice from schools across the region who are effective at meeting 
the needs of all learners. 

3.25 The professional learning opportunities and resources developed by Central South 
Consortium to support the teaching of themes relating to Black Asian, and Minority 
Ethnic (BAME) communities and ‘cynefin’ (Welsh word included as a core concept 
within Curriculum for Wales, where children across Wales will have the opportunity 
to learn by exploring their own areas/communities to help develop a sense of 
belonging) continue to be aligned to the findings and recommendations of the Welsh 
Government working group.  These resources and professional learning opportunities 
are available to all practitioners and schools. 

Page 12



 
 

3.26 Central South Consortium works in partnership with DARPL in ensuring high quality 
professional learning is available to all schools. Conferences have been facilitated for 
school leaders, practitioners and school governors. 

 
3.27 Where schools have a strategic priority linked to equality, Central South Consortium 

improvement partners will work in partnership with school leaders to evaluate the 
progress and impact of the school development plan work.  Where a school requires 
more intensive support, the school improvement partner brokers this. 
 

3.28  Central South Consortium works in partnership with DARPL in ensuring high quality 
professional learning is available to all schools and unconscious bias may form part 
of their professional learning for school leaders. 

 
3.29 Central South Consortium has secured free access for every school in the region to 

the Thinking Differently online pack from Challenge Education. This professional 
learning is based around six recorded training modules available to all staff.  Sessions 
have been researched and delivered by expert trainers and experienced school 
leaders who have a wealth of knowledge on leadership and teaching of 
disadvantaged youngsters.  The main aim of this professional learning is raising the 
attainment of disadvantaged youngsters (RADY) and is very much targeted at 
supporting schools in supporting pupils living in poverty, including pupils eligible for 
free school meals. 

 
3.30 Central South Consortium improvement partners work in conjunction with school 

leaders to plan and evaluate the impact of the Pupil Development Grant that school’s 
use to support and promote attainment of vulnerable and disadvantaged pupils in 
each school. 

 
Good practice by schools in Bridgend 
 
Pencoed Comprehensive School 
 
3.31 The Associate Assistant Headteacher for Teaching and Learning in Pencoed 

Comprehensive school has led the development of the school’s work on anti-racism. 
 
3.32 Following feedback from staff through various surveys and pupil voice, it was felt that 

global majority learners were experiencing racism, and staff lacked the confidence of 
how to address racist incidents.  In response, Pencoed Comprehensive School 
created the ‘Pencoed Anti-Racist Action Plan 2024-2027’. 

 
3.33 One of the main areas of the action plan was to have clear leadership on the subject 

of anti-racism and ensure it was a whole school priority. This is identified in the School 
Improvement Plan and within all areas of learning experience (AoLE) Departmental 
Improvement Plans.  

 
3.34 A key component of the action plan is the development of the staff and learner 

Pencoed Anti-Racist Champions (PARCH) group.  The learners within this group 
represent the global majority population within the school, who have used their 
experiences of racism to impact staff and learners.   

 
3.35 PARCH members are supporting the school in becoming an anti-racist learning 

organisation and examples of their work include hosting school assemblies, writing 

Page 13



 
 

speeches and poems to highlight their experiences and supporting senior leaders 
with diversity learning walks. 

 
3.36 The PARCH Team, alongside the Associate Assistant Headteacher and Behavioural 

Support Team staff have reviewed and refined how the school deals with racism in 
school. The learners have helped to develop the racist intervention booklet and how 
they feel racism should be addressed.  

 
3.37 Two PARCH learners presented the good practice of their team to the EEYYP 

Equalities Group in December 2024.  The poems shared with the group have since 
been shared with Staff Officer to the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) and 
Criminal Justice Race Equality Implementation Manager. The work has also been 
shared with Welsh Government’s Anti-Racism Team.  

 
3.38 Learners from PARCH have presented to cluster primary headteachers to highlight 

the work they have been doing.  Pencoed Comprehensive School and cluster primary 
schools are now developing a cluster approach to developing understanding of anti-
racism. This will include workshops and assemblies with the cluster primaries.   

 
3.39 The learners are now developing a school wide anti-racist pledge and supporting the 

school with the reviewing and developing of the anti-racist policy.  
 
3.40 The positive work of the PARCH group was highlighted in the recent Estyn inspection 

that took place in September 2024.  The report stated, “Pupils, including those eligible 
for free school meals and Tŷ Ewenni pupils, benefit from a range of leadership 
opportunities such as the Undod (LGBTQ+), Parch (anti-racist) and Amdani 
(Cymraeg) champions.  Representatives from these groups form the school council, 
which has a strong influence on the quality of experiences for pupils.” 

 
3.41 Pencoed Comprehensive School has provided professional learning to all staff 

through an In-Service Education and Training (INSET) event that was led by DARPL 
and Show Racism the Red Card.  The training has improved staff knowledge on how 
to deal with racist incidents and has provided teachers with guidance of how to 
develop an anti-racist curriculum. 

 
3.42 The training was also attended by representatives from the cluster primary schools, 

which has ensured all schools within the Pencoed area has received professional 
learning on anti-racism.  Governors also attended the DARPL anti-racist training. The 
school has now identified a lead governor for diversity and anti-racism.  

 
3.43 Pencoed Comprehensive School has reviewed how incidents of racism and 

discrimination are reported.  The school has amended how these are recorded on the 
internal behaviour monitoring system to ensure the school has a clear overview of 
racist incidents.  

 
3.44 Key staff within each AoLE have attended Central South Consortium anti-racist 

training.  These staff are now conducting action research into how they can 
decolonise the curriculum (a process that aims to challenge the ways in which 
colonialism has influenced education) in their areas and are targets on their 
professional development reviews.  

 

Page 14



 
 

3.45 In October 2024, Pencoed Comprehensive School were one of two schools from 
Bridgend to be part of the DARPL Advocacy Network (DAN).  The Associate Assistant 
Headteacher and Assistant Headteacher for Teaching and learning are both enrolled 
on DARPL Enhanced Leadership Series. 

 
3.46 The Associate Assistant Headteacher presented at Central South Consortium’s 

DARPL event in November 2024 to share a whole school approach to anti-racism. 
 
Coety Primary School 
 
3.47 As a result of an analysis of the school’s discrimination data, Coety Primary School 

commissioned Show Racism the Red Card to work with Year 4 and Year 6 children 
during the autumn term 2023.  

 
3.48 The work was centred specifically around the following aims: 
 

• to familiarise pupils with the causes, consequences, and different forms of 
racism; 

• to equip pupils with a range of skills that will support and enable them to 
challenge racism; 

• to enable young people to develop positive relationships, respect and 
celebrate the differences between people regardless of their race, ethnicity, 
nationality, or religion; 

• to prepare young people to play an active role as citizens in a growing multi-
racial society, preparing them for life experiences; and 

• to develop critical thinking, empathy, and compassion. 
 

3.49 Due to the significant cost, the school supported the children who received the 
workshops to teach their younger pupils/friends. 

 
3.50 Furthermore, to upskill all staff at Coety Primary School, including teachers, learning 

support officers (LSOs), lunchtime supervisors and administrative officers, the school 
commissioned Show Racism the Red Card to provide an after-school twilight training 
session focussing on how to recognise, respond to, record and report incidents of 
racism in the autumn term 2024.  

 
3.51 In the summer term 2025, the organisation is returning to facilitate another workshop 

for the Coety team, focusing on embedding anti-racism within us and the learning 
environment. 

 
West Park Primary School 
 
3.52 During the last five years, West Park Primary School has developed their curriculum 

to ensure diversity is a key component of their curriculum. 
 
3.53 In the autumn term 2019, they developed knowledge through Curriculum for Wales, 

exploring a topic on Children’s Rights called ‘Everybody Counts’, using the story of 
Malala Yousafzai (Malala’s Magic Pencil).  This learning promoted the story of a 
diverse figure, raising awareness of other cultures and religions united by the United 
Nations children’s rights, especially ‘The Right to Education.’ 

 

Page 15



 
 

3.54 Following this topic, the school explored their own thoughts, feelings and 
understanding of what is meant by diversity.  It emerged staff had a fear of causing 
offence (through not fully understanding the issues and a worry of using incorrect 
terminology), attached to the teaching of this topic and the school sought further 
support. 

 
3.55 Cardiff Metropolitan University supported the school with advice on how to ensure 

diversity is embedded within their curriculum. 
 
3.56 From spring term 2021 to summer term 2022, West Park Primary School has 

implemented several topics based on diversity, which include ‘Heroes’, ‘Let’s Talk 
About Race’ and ‘Wonderful Wales’.  In ‘Wonderful Wales’, the school made a 
conscious decision to develop the topic further by addressing stories from Black and 
Ethnic Minority backgrounds.  

 
3.57 West Park Primary School presented to an Education Workforce Council (EWC) 

meeting on teaching diversity in the summer term 2022. 
 
3.58 During summer 2022 (to celebrate The Queen’s jubilee) the school undertook a topic, 

‘The Queen and Commonwealth’, with a focus on trying to decolonise these themes 
to look more objectively at the history of the British Empire and its impact on people, 
leading into an understanding of why and how it developed into The Commonwealth. 

 
3.59 The school is now on a cycle of evaluating, extending, and revisiting the above 

themes. 
 
3.60 During spring term 2025, the school is looking at Wales and Porthcawl, placing issues 

of diversity at its centre. 
 
3.61 In addition, the school has invested in training and resources around diversity such 

as a Personna doll, skin-coloured crayon packs, dolls from diverse backgrounds and 
story books that share messages of fairness and diversity. 

 
Brynteg School 
 
3.62 With the implementation of Curriculum for Wales, Brynteg School has recently made 

a structural change to their timetable for Year 7 and Year 8, with each AoLE having 
an allocated day a fortnight to allow for opportunities for project-based learning. 

 
3.63 This format incorporates ‘Expedition Challenges’ for pupils to work towards 

completing, which can be documented using an easily accessible e-portfolio 
(Seesaw). 

 
3.64 Pupils have been able to explore topics in more detail, with there being specific 

examples of work on discrimination, equality and prejudice through religion, values 
and ethics (RVE) in the Humanities AoLE. 

 
3.65 An example includes pupils entering the ‘Show Racism the Red Card’ competition to 

raise awareness on the issue of racism.  Pupils completed videos on this topic 
through their Expedition Challenge. 

 
 

Page 16



 
 

4. Equality implications (including Socio-economic Duty and Welsh Language) 
 
4.1  The protected characteristics identified within the Equality Act, Socio-economic Duty, 

and the impact on the use of the Welsh Language have been considered in the 
preparation of this report. As a public body in Wales the Council must consider the 
impact of strategic decisions, such as the development or the review of policies, 
strategies, services, and functions. This is an information report; therefore, it is not 
necessary to carry out an Equality Impact assessment in the production of this report. 
It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable equality impacts as a 
result of this report. 

 
5.  Well-being of Future Generations Implications and Connection to Corporate 

Well-being Objectives  
 
5.1  The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this 

report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon 
the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.  

 
6. Climate Change Implications  
 
6.1  There are no climate change Implications from this report.  
 
7. Safeguarding and Corporate Parent Implications 
 
7.1  There are no safeguarding and corporate parent Implications from this report. 
 
8.  Financial Implications  
 
8.1  There are no financial implications in relation to this report.  
 
9.  Recommendations  
 
9.1 That cabinet committee notes the annual update on racial and/or discriminative 

incidents within schools.  
 
 
Background documents  
 
None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 
 

Appendix A 
 
In the school year, 2022-2023, there were 43 incidents of discrimination reported by 
schools across Bridgend. Incidents were reported by the following 15 schools: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
In the school year, 2023-2024, there were 67 incidents of discrimination reported by 
schools across Bridgend.  Incidents were reported by the following 20 schools: 

 
 

School Number of incidents 

Porthcawl Comprehensive School 12 

Bryntirion Comprehensive School 5 

Archbishop McGrath Catholic High School 3 

Coety Primary School 4 

Brynteg Comprehensive School 3 

Cynffig Comprehensive School 4 

Oldcastle Primary School 2 

Betws Primary School 2 

Nottage Primary School 2 

Brackla Primary School 1 

Ffaldau Primary School 1 

Maesteg School 1 

Porthcawl Primary School 1 

West Park Primary 1 

Ysgol Bryn Castell 1 

School Number of incidents 

Porthcawl Comprehensive School 15 

Pencoed Comprehensive School 10 

Coleg Cymunedol Y Dderwen 6 

Coety Primary School 5 

Ogmore Vale Primary School 5 

Ysgol Bryn Castell 4 

Llangewydd Junior School 3 

Maesteg School 3 

Afon y Felin Primary School 2 

Croesty Primary School 2 

Pen y Fai Church in Wales Primary School 2 

Porthcawl Primary School 2 

Archdeacon John Lewis Church in Wales Primary School 1 

Betws Primary School 1 

Bryntirion Comprehensive School 1 

Corneli Primary School 1 

Nantyffyllon Primary School 1 

St Mary’s Catholic Primary School 1 

West Park Primary School 1 

Ysgol Gynradd Gymraeg Calon y Cymoedd 1 

Page 18


	Agenda
	ourref1
	yourref1

	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	4 Diweddariad ar Waith Cydraddoldeb mewn Ysgolion (Blwyddyn Ysgol 2023-2024)

